Brian Burton

2570 Asbury Road, Dubuque, IA 52001 | 919-889-2992 brian2burton@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Resident Director/Clery Act Coordinator

Emmaus Bible College
August 2021 to Present
Provide leadership to 6 Resident Assistants, over approximately 75 resident students
Oversee disciplinary procedures for conduct violations.

Prepares yearly annual security and ensures Clery Act compliance.

Serves as administrator of the chapel music program Managed on campus coffee shop

Shift Lead

Peace, Love, and Little Donuts
September 2020 to May 2021
Directed team of 2-5 in cooking, preparation, and cleaning tasks. Provided quality customer service

Executive Housekeeper

Emmaus Bible College *May* 2018 to *May* 2020

Maintained cleanliness of entire campus. Hired, trained, and scheduled employees. Developed cleaning policies for initial COVID-19 response.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Emmaus Bible College

Iowa

Bachelor of Science in Bible/Theology and Youth Ministry Minor in Music, Music Ministry 2018 Cum Laude

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Pastoral and professional team leader with eight plus years of ministry and work experience in camp, college, and church environments. Driven to help young people set, pursue, and accomplish their goals and develop ownership of their faith in Jesus Christ. Passionate about disciple making and pastoral care.

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- Team Leadership and Management
- Pastoral Hospitality
- Word, Excel, PowerPoint
- CPR and First Aid Certified
- Mental Health First Aid Certified

VOLUNTEER WORK

Middle School Ministry Director

Anchor Community Church
August 2018 to May 2020
Planned and led middle school youth
group, Sunday school, and other
programs, including budget and
recruiting leaders.